CITY OF PORT LAVACA

CC MEETING: March 09, 2026

DATE: 02/27/26
TO: Jody Weaver, Interim City Manager
& Honorable Mayor And City Council Members

FROM: Mandy Grant, City Secre /
SUBJECT: Lease of Electronic Voting Equipment from Calhoun County for the City’s
General Officer’s Election to be held on uniform date of May 02, 2026.

BACKGROUND:
Election Laws require that electronic voting devices be made available to voters.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:
Costs related to these services include expenses related to seven (7) days of early voting and
also for voting on Election Day. The sum of $698.25 is for leasing this equipment for a total
of eight (8) days and this amount has been budgeted for this fiscal year.

IMPACT ON COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY:
Helps improve the accuracy of the election process and offers some degree of confidence to
our citizens regarding protection of their right to vote.

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of this lease in the sum of $698.25.

ATTACHMENTS:
Lease from Calhoun County for voting equipment.



